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Rahmanto Sutejo

From: Ronny Novriana

Sent: 24 January 2019 11:12

To: Noordeen, Tratama S.

Cc: Daniel Setyadi; Hamidjojo Surjotedjo; Sony Djuhansyah; Sumardi; Wahid Abdurakhman; 

Rahmanto Sutejo; Fourina Yudhasari; Diah Tri Yulianti

Subject: RE: Diskusi trip ke IoT Center Accenture di Singapura

Selamat siang Mas Tama, 
 
Berikut list nama-nama yang akan berangkat ke Singapore untuk visit Accenture’s IoT Center  
 

NO NAME CATEGORY BRANCH AREA 

1 AMIN NULLOH   Best of The Best Winner - 
INNOVATION 

BALIKPAPAN NORTH KALIMANTAN 

2 RAHMADI     TSAP1 Champion BALIKPAPAN NORTH KALIMANTAN 

3 ANUNG NUGROHO     TSAP2 Champion BALIKPAPAN NORTH KALIMANTAN 

4 GUPRI   TSAP3 Champion BANJARMASIN SOUTH KALIMANTAN 

5 RAHMAT HIDAYAT   Service Premiere League Winner – 
RETAIL  

TANJUNG ENIM SOUTH SUM 

6 EKO SAPUTRO   Service Premiere League Winner – 
KALIMANTAN 

BALIKPAPAN NORTH KAL 

7 ANDI NUR ALAM ISKANDAR   Service Premiere League Winner – 
MINING 

SOROAKO EAST INDONESIA 

8 HARRIS PRASETYO   Service Premiere League Winner – 
CRC 

CRC BPN PRODUCT SUPPORT 

9 RAHMANTO SUTEJO   Learning & Talent Development  TRAINING CENTER HEAD OFFICE 

10 SONY DJUHANSYAH   Office of Strategy Management OSM HEAD OFFICE 

11 RONNY NOFRIANA   Office of Strategy Management OSM HEAD OFFICE 

 
Terima kasih banyak atas perhatiannya. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Ronny Nofriana 
Office of Strategy Management 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
TMT 1 Building, 16th Floor 
Jalan Cilandak KKO No. 1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 76620  Ext : 1675  Mobile: +62 8119620202 
rnofrian@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 

Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
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A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

 

-----Original Appointment----- 

From: Noordeen, Tratama S. [mailto:tratama.s.noordeen@accenture.com]  

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 12:17 PM 

To: Ronny Novriana 

Subject: Diskusi trip ke IoT Center Accenture di Singapura 

When: Thursday, January 17, 2019 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC+07:00) Bangkok, Hanoi, Jakarta. 

Where: TBD 

 

 

Mas Ronny, 
 
  
 
Placeholder untuk diskusi persiapan trip ke IoT Center Accenture di Singapura. 
 
  
 
Regards, 
 
Tratama 
 
 
  _____  
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electronic communications with Accenture and its affiliates, including e-mail and instant messaging (including content), may be scanned by our systems 
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